Gevorg Baghdasaryan — Front-end developer



- Senior
- Armenia, Yerevan
- **2** 300 000 350 000 ₽ (py6/мес)
- 🗰 Полная занятость
- Удаленная работа
- Релокация
- Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-124096



Навыки

Express.js, JavaScript, MongoDB, Nest.js, Next.js, Node.js, PostgreSQL, React.js, Redis, Redux, TypeScript, Zustand.

Опыт работы

Creta

2022-2024 - Senior Javascript enginner

X-soft

2021-2022 - Full-Stack developer

VTG-software

2020-2021 - Front-end developer

Образование

• факультет радиофизики

Yerevan State University 2015-2019

Обо мне

I have strong technical skills as well as excellent interpersonal skills, enabling me to interact with a wide range of clients. Experience covers front-end and back-end development of web applications using JavaScript and Typescript. Senior developer with 5+ years of active work experience. My greatest passion is in life is using my technical know-how to benefit other people and organizations. I love to work hands-on and takes a lot of pride in engineering craftsmanship.